



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 13, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 33, regarding signage and speeding on Blanchard Road, please be advised that a memorandum has been sent to the Commanding Officers of Night Patrol Operations and Day Patrol Operations to have the appropriate route cars and traffic units conduct selective traffic enforcement for speeding violators.

In addition, the Traffic and Parking Department in cooperation with the Police Department, will conduct speed and accident studies on Blanchard Road to insure the safety of pedestrians as well as motor vehicles. The Department will also check the signage on this street and replace any missing or damaged signs.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

CONSENT AGENDA # 9

Awaiting Report Item No. 33 regarding signage and speeding enforcement on Blanchard Road.

In City Council,

May 13, 1991

Placed on file